Gizelle Morales

From: Brenda Marts || G

Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2025 4:09 PM

To: District3; District5; COB_mail; District4; District2; District1

Subject: Addendum Item #4: Evolution of the Metropolitan Education Commission into the

Southern Arizona Education Council

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Why are you changing the name? Itis already hard to follow the money. Metropolitan Education
Commission (MEC) got $122,000 in the 2025 budget under community workforce and
development; non governmental agencies. What are we (taxpayers) getting from this? It doesn't like
much more than a high school counselor should be providing. Itistime to say no to all the STUFF that
just slides by.

"In 1990, the County and the City of Tucson partnered to create the Metropolitan Education

Commission, whose goals were “to advise and make recommendations on educational matters” and “to

frame and resolve ... issues ... of economic and social importance to education” and to coordinate the

work of the many agencies” involved, including “schools, religious organizations, businesses, social

services, cultural organizations, health care systems, museums, libraries, the arts, and other §
! 0

organizations”.

From its revised bylaws, adopted in March 2025, the MEC “shall also endeavor to inform its audiences

[

and constituencies on matters of educational importance by engaging in research, publication, and

other dissemination of information, and serving as a clearinghouse for innovative and otherwise

pertinent educational data, ideas, methodologies, and programs.

Interestingly, the only apparent output of the commission is exemplified in the recent report by Rocquéi ‘Q
Perez in his recently resigned role as Executive Director of this Metro Education Commission (before he
was appointed by the Tucson City Council to be one of their dependable yes-persons on the “both Mayor

and Council” city council). Perez writes in his Quarter Three Report (January 1 —March 31, 2025) that the

“notable achievements” included peer coaching for teens and FAFSA-application support for high

schoolers.

It is easy (and correct) to have a cynical attitude about tax dollars paying the annual salary of a young
twenty-something executive to coordinate more tax dollars toward assisting students of tax-dollar-

funded schools to apply for federally guaranteed money (more tax dollars) to attend university (often,
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yes, tax-dollared). These students who need tax-dollar assistance to apply to college are the same
students whose education in our tax-dollar schools has transpired since the MEC was already around 20
years old. In other words: what has been the net benefit of MEC? Yes, peer coaching can be very
beneficial for allinvolved, but does that require a Rocque Perez or even an MEC? And why could the
Executive not come up with more benefits of this organization other than FAFSA applications and peer

coaching?"



NO_ADD

Gizelle Morales

From: Helen Jentoft || G

Sent: Sunday, October 19, 2025 8:25 AM

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
much more than a high school counselor should be providing. It is time to say no to all the STUFF that
justslides by.

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
services, cultural organizations, health care systems, museums, libraries, the arts, and other

organizations”.

From its revised bylaws, adopted in March 2025, the MEC “shall also endeavor to inform its audiences 5/
and constituencies on matters of educational importance by engaging in research, publication, and
other dissemination of information, and serving as a clearinghouse for innovative and otherwise

pertinent educational data, ideas, methodologies, and programs.

Interestingly, the only apparent output of the commission is exemplified in the recent report by Rocque
Perez in his recently resigned role as Executive Director of this Metro Education Commission (before he
was appointed by the Tucson City Council to be one of their dependable yes-persons on the “both Mayor -

and Council” city council). Perez writes in his Quarter Three Report (January 1 - March 31, 2025) that the

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

1



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
beneficial for all involved, but does that require a Rocque Perez or even an MEC? And why could the
Executive not come up with more benefits of this organization other than FAFSA applications and peer
coaching?"
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Gizelle Morales S ApD H
From: sane Orient [

Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2025 1:54 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: BoS agenda

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

#10

Disapprove the "climate action plan” and cut all ties to the ICLEI. CO2 is the gas of life, and the level in
the atmosphere is far lower than optimal for plants to flourish. It is not the control knob for the climate,
and even if it were, our county could not make a measurable impact. CO2 comes from China and other
places that are trying to lift their people out of poverty. The "climate goals" will do nothing except
impoverish our people, subject us to tyrannical controls, and enrich global oligarchs.

#18/19
Stop tax funding projects aimed at turning us into digital resources controlled by Big Tech.

#4
Abolish the MEC. Improve education by expanding school choice, and the ability of low-income families

to take advantage of it.
Jane M. Orient, MD
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